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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—————————————————

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 1:46 PM

To: lvy Ratilla

Cc SUR; Justin Wong

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10003837/KY || OI-SGX338K (Silver) TP- || Est: § || Exs:
$600.00 || SME

Attachments: SGX 938K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Ivy,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGX 938K
Date of survey: 27/8/2019

Vehicle recommended Total Loss.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 1:14 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com:

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: OD survey: Claim ref: C10003837/KY | | OI-5GX938K (Silver) TP- | | Est: S | | Exs: $600.00 || SME

Hi Team,

0D Survey for SGX938K and technical report. Please provide market value as well. As for technical report questions,
Justin will follow up later. Ol (SGX938K) caught fire.

Also, please advise us who will do the technical report.
Driver — spouse, MD
Further excess — no further excess needed

Transport allowance - none

Please confirm.

Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin



T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.rdbudgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rused

Direct Averd
INSUrance .. i

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

autoégeneral

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the Intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: ying@smemotor.com.sg <ying@smemaolor.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:53 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: sebastian@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: SGX938X DOA ON 24/08/2019, , TOTAL LOSS

Dear Sirs / Madam,
Kindly arrange for survey, vehicle already lying at our workshop.

thanks & regards
YING

From: ptrd@smemotor.com.sq
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:46 AM

To: SME YING
Subject: Attached Image
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Your ref: C10003837
Qur ref; CS/AGI19015091/Pvd3

The Motor Claims Department
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PTE LTD
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)

Dear Sir,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. §GX 938K

We thank you for your instruction on 26/8/2019

Company Registration Mo 199607198R

TS B2EAASG] FAN @ (UGS 62564315

Date :20/9/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

27/8/2019  at the premises of M/s SME MOTOR PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
MNert Value

Description of Damage:
"The vehicle sustained damages at the

: rear
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Shewwin Beh
Technical Investigator

: S5TOTAL LOSS

: S3STOTAL LOSS

: 5%

: 8520.000.00

: $515,044.00

: 55 4,956.00




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 1:14 PM

To: Admin-D {LKKAuto)

Cc; sur@lkkauto.com; Justin Wong

Subject; FW: OD survey: Claim ref: C10003837/KY || OI-SGX938K (Silver) TP- || Est: $ || Exs:
$600.00 || SME

Attachments; C10003837-2.pdf; C10003837-1.pdf

Hi Team,

0D Survey for SGX938K and technical report. Please provide market value as well. As for technical report questions,
Justin will follow up later. Ol (SGX938K) ca ught fire,

Also, please advise us who will do the technical report,

Driver — spouse, MD
Further excess — no further excess needed
Transport allowance - none

Please confirm.

Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budg' Et Trusted

Service

Direct iV

mnsurance fools

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sqg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised,

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

From: ying@smemotor.com.sg <ying@smemotor.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:53 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com sp»

Cc: sebastian@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: S5GX938X DOA ON 24/08/2019, , TOTAL LOSS

Dear Sirs / Madam,
Kindly arrange for survey, vehicle already lying at our workshop.

thanks & regards
YING

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:46 AM
To: SME YING

Subject: Attached Image

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justinwong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 4:09 PM

To: vy Ratilla; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10003837/KY || OI-SGX938K (Silver) TP- || Est: § || Exs:
$600.00 || SME

Importance: High

Hi Team,

Please note that insured informed that he was driving along Punggol road when he sawing smoke coming out from
his bonnet. He immediately stopped his car at a nearby bus stop to check but he was unable to open his car bonnet
as it was stuck. He tried to examine the inside of his bonnet by looking through the front grill and he saw a fire
inside, hence he called for roadside assistance immediately thereafter,

Insured further informed that he did not do any recent modification or wiring changes to his vehicle, He had last
sent his vehicle to servicing in June 2019 and he passed the LTA check 2 weeks ago.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget . fires

Direct A
Insurance e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.

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

From: Ivy Ratilla

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 1:14 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com: Justin Waong <justin,wang@budgetdirect.ccm.sg:-

Subject: FW: OD survey: Claim ref: C10003837/KY || OI-SGX938K (Silver) TP- || Est: $ | | Exs: $600.00 | | SME

Hi Team,

OD Survey for SGX938K and technical report. Please provide market value as well. As for technical report questions,
lustin will follow up later. O (SGX938K) caught fire.

Also, please advise us who will do the technical report.
Driver — spouse, MD
Further excess — no further excess needed

Transport allowance - none

Please confirm.

Thank you,
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E i!'-”.".r(tﬂbuqqetdirect.cclm._&;g

Blld Et Trusted
Dg'ect Rwward”
msurance feilo

Customer Care +55 62212111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

huﬁge;direct.cgm.gg
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is

2



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

From: ptr2@smemaotor.com.sg

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



_,-ME MOTOR ptE LTD

Date: 26/08/2019

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

Attn : Motor Claims Department

RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGX938X ON 24/08/2019 AT Punggol road bus stop.

POLICY NO : GAD79521/1

We refer to the above accident.

Vehicle no. SGX938X ( TOYOTA CAMRY ) is lying in our workshop (SME MOTOR PTE LTD)
was badly damaged and beyond economical repair.

Please be informed that the vehicle is lying in our workshop, kindly arrange for survey.

Thanks You.

Yours faithfully,

YING tSIJﬂE}

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, Blk D, #02-15, AutoBay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883, Tel: 6747 6106 (6 Lines| Fax: 6744 2358
Email: service(@smemotor.comsg  Website: WWW.Smemolor com sg
Co. Reg. No.: 201119451E GST Reg. No.: 201119451E



MSMETO1118TT { SME Mater Pra L1d - Kaki Bukdl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28002019 10:20
SUBMITTED BY: Gary Sesh L,

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport correclly the detals of the accident to speed up the cisims process,

2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Infermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The ssue and acceplance of this Farm by insurance eompanies is nol an admission of policy liakility on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

. This repart will be forwardad by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associabon of Singapore (GlA] for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the cenlre and o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

26/08/2019 10:20
24/08/2019 21:15
PUNGGOL ROAD BUS STOP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGX93BK

ANGIE RAE CHANG
ST90303358

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-83390669
OFF|CE-B3390669

TOYOTA
CAMRY

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Oriver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LIMITED,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO '

P10066147TRO1

EDDY KIE @ EDDY TAN
STB40107I

20/07/1978

INDOOR

23/10/2014

4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91B58885

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16
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Addrass

Posteode
Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

HWumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acecident?

Was any injured canveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Palice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT : Ff20190828/7007
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 312A SUMANG LINK
#09-194

821312
NO

SPOUSE

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTMING
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
1

i [o]
MO
MO
MO

q

YES

ANG MO KIO POLICE DIVISIDNAL HO (F DIVISION)

ROAD: 51 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 2 , POSTCODE: 569529 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-2180000 - FAX NO: 64814248
NO

YES
ND
WO

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKITELR FLEN

I Moase vepagag SETCLTRY Vhur st s o il ACERen L spned g i cLainss process

Thid Feaen mpisg hr_'cw-r_rij_ln-_iag Palicyhalder and
tafarmuion proded mys; bt 38 Pr bl pad acewnrare 23 pessitile. Ang wallul misre e esemn

Taeds maay el INLUrANCe Campaniey 1o tepanfigie policy lizhilay.
= Form by insurance companics i5 ol 30 Acmasgion of palicy fability oo the peel of the insueance

o the Auathonied Oriver
atiesn or wallihnddeg of niaseriz)

LY

i

4. The dssue ang accemlance of (h
LMDy,
5. Ay false y g may be veferred g the Palice for investigation,
G The repan witl b forwarded by the ingsuress of the Gos Recondy Management Crngro established by the Gcn:-ra”nmr.l:.nm
ASSOCIItiON of Singapore (54A] for acchivisg and that copies of this repat will fae 3 dee L made availabie upon application by

interested pastios

7. Bythe lodgment af 11 FEport 1o the anarery,
the repoan Being made “ailililte Horasaid

&, Consent under (e Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
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(3] My insurer, ¥y workshog and the General surance Asseciation of Sngapore {"GIA") mayfare permitted to collec, use,
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5 Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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. POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
4 POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Ang Mo Kio Division HQ

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
A69784

Tel No:1800-2180000

A R

DRZETO0Y
1of2

Repart No. F/20190826/7007

Date/Time Report Made :‘-.-'ide Report No. Station Diary No.
25/08/2019 10:02 |
Mame Of Informant Address
EDDY KIE APT BLK 3124 SUMANG LINK #09-181 SINGAPORE
N 821312
IO Type £ 1D No. Contact Mo,
MNRIC NO ! 578401071 Home/Office: Mobile:
.y 91858885
Mationality Email Address
ETATELESS ____ |cavezone@hotmail.com
Ocoupation Sex ge Dale of Bith |[Race
Sales Designer Male 41 20/07/1978 _ [Chiness
Institution/School Name Language
English__

Date/Time Of Incidant
24/08/2019 2115 - 26/08/2019 10:00

Location Of Incident
APT BLE 312A SUMANG LINK #09-191 SINGAPORE

821312

Er?ef.details.

On the 24 Aug 2018 at about 9.15pm along Punggel road bus stop, my SGX838K car caught fire

suddenly.

Subjects Involved

Viclim

Ferson Name

[EDDY KIE

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant;

The identity of tha parson making this
' report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

_Signalu re Of Interpreter;
Mot applicable

Datel/Time:
26/08/2019 10:02

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

a;ssi[icaﬁun Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
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. POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

@ SINGAPORE A

2of2
POLICE REFORT (NP293) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. Ff20120828/7007
ID Type NRICNO iD No 578401071
Gender Male Age 41
Race Chinese Language English
Ccocupation Sales Designer Address Type
Address APT BLK 3124 SUMANG LINK Mobile Mo 01858885
#058-191 SINGAPORE 821312

Is Informant A Yes
Wictim? o
Ferson Name [EDDY KIE (Informant) ) o o
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Infarmant:

The identity of the person making this
Mot applicable repor has been authenticated by

SingPass, Mo signature is required.
Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:
Mot applicable 26/08/2019 10:02
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Orwmer ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Cramer |D: 0398
T B
Vehicle Mo.; SGX93BK
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date; 28 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYQTA
Vehicle Model: CAMRY 2.4 A
Primary Colour: Sliver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 2AZC219585
Chassis Mo.: ACVA03117788
Maximum Power Output: 123.0kW (154 bhp)
Cpen Market Value: $24,889.00
Original Registration Date: 11 Aug 2007
First Registration Date: 11 Aug 2007
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $27.37800
e P R P T e e e e e ey
PARF Eligibility: Ferfeited
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
A e O e e e e ey
COE Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): [
POQP Paid: $25486.00
COE Rebate Amount; $15.044.00
Total Rebate Amount: $15,044.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earller.
The Information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2019



N/ /e

Date: 26/08/2019

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
180 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

Attn : Motor Claims Department

RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGX938X ON 24/08/2019 AT Punggol road bus stop.

POLICY NO : GA079521/1

We refer to the above accident,

Vehicle no. SGX938X ( TOYOTA CAMRY ) is lying in our workshop (SME MOTOR PTE LTD)

was badly damaged and beyond economical repair

Please be informed that the vehicle is lying in our workshop, kindly arrange for survey.

LEK Auto Consultants hence notify
Thanks You. the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey betorel/afier Spray painting
« To display damaged part{s] during resurvey
= Parts praces are subject 1o confrmation
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudics” basis
& No ilegal modificaton(s) s allowed
* Suppéementary ilem(s) must bia resurveyed and
i3 subject to final approval from |nsurance Company

f /l Acknowledged by Repainer

Yours faithfully,

Signature:;
Date:

'2 ?‘/@B/Zﬂ/q @/{ ?@ ﬂoﬁuf:.';-.j Eb’{jffﬂf-)ﬁﬁﬁ¥
o7 AP or e i .

Exc TUA on (122 of firée
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1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, Blk D, #02-15, AutoBay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883, Tel: 6747 6106 (6 Lines] Fax: 6744 2368
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